From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: EB-2025-0155 - Enbridge Gas 2024 DVA - SEC IRs
Date: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:34:26 PM

Antonette Franco
Regulatory Administrator
Office of the Registrar

From: mark@shepherdrubenstein.com <mark@shepherdrubenstein.com>

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2026 1:33 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: richard.wathy@enbridge.com; 'David Stevens' <dstevens@airdberlis.com>; spollock@blg.com;
vincent.caron@cme-mec.ca; r.petro@ontariogreenhouse.com; Pratik.Bhalerao@cme-mec.ca;
Isalgo@blg.com; jgirvan <jgirvan@uniserve.com>; Lawrie Gluck
<lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca>; ndaube@woodwardandcompany.com; michael.brophy
<michael.brophy@rogers.com>; tom.ladanyi <tom.ladanyi@rogers.com>; mjladanyi
<mjladanyi@pm.me>; patriciaadams@probeinternational.org; tracy@sixnatgas.com;
wainewright@sympatico.ca; Richard Carlson <rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org>; 'Khaled Abu-Eseifan'
<Khaled.Abu-Eseifan@kitchener.ca>; whitehurst@consumerscouncil.com; Jay Shepherd
<jay@shepherdrubenstein.com>; SEC <SEC@oesc-cseo.org>; Dwayne Quinn
<drguinn@rogers.com>; lan.Mondrow <lan.Mondrow@gowlingwlg.com>; jacob@igua.ca; lisa
<lisa@resilientllp.com>; nicholas <nicholas@resilientllp.com>; eferguson@scugogfirstnation.ca;
drichardson@scugogfirstnation.ca; daniel <daniel@resilientllp.com>; 'Michael Buonaguro'
<mikebuonaguro@me.com>; Jaya Chatterjee <jaya.chatterjee@kitchener.ca>

Subject: EB-2025-0155 - Enbridge Gas 2024 DVA - SEC IRs

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). We have reviewed the draft
interrogatories of certain other intervenors and, as a result, confirm that we will not be
filing any interrogatories of our own.

Mark

Mark Rubenstein

Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation | Regulatory Law
120 Eglinton Ave. E. Suite 1000 T. (647) 483-0113

Toronto, ON M4P 1E2 mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
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